8:37:45 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chai r
nmeeting to orde

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Fred Parady,
Communi ty,
Di rector,
Community and

Seat on; Represe
SUVVARY
HB 374
HB 3
furth

Co- Chair Thonps

House Fi nance Committee

Thonpson

Deputy
and
Di vi si on of

HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
FOURTH SPECI AL SESSI ON
May 26, 2016
8:37 a.m

called the House Finance Committee

r at 8:37 a.m

Mar k Neuman, Co-Chair
St eve Thonpson, Co-Chair
Dan Saddl er, Vice-Chair
Bryce Edgnon

Les Gara

Lynn Gattis

David Guttenberg

Scott Kawasaki

Cat hy Munoz

Lance Pruitt

Tamm e W1 son

Comm ssi oner, Departnment of Commerce,
Econom ¢ Devel opnent; Lori W ng- Hei er,
| nsurance, Department of Commerce,
Econom ¢ Devel opnent; Representative Pau

ntati ve Loui se Stutes.

REI NSURANCE PROGRAM HEALTH I NS. WAl VERS

74 was HEARD and HELD
er consi derati on.

in conmittee for

on revi ewed the agenda for the day.

05/26/16 8:37 A M



8:38:27 AM

#hb374
HOUSE BI LL NO. 374

"An  Act relating to a reinsurance program for
residents who are high risks and insurer assessnents
to cover the <costs of the reinsurance program
relating to application for state innovation waivers
for health care insurance; relating to definitions of
‘residents who are high risks' and 'covered lives';
and providing for an effective date."

8:38: 27 AM

Co-Chair Neuman MOVED to ADOPT the proposed conmttee
substitute for HB 374, Wrk Draft (29-GHR126\E). There
bei ng NO OBJECTIQN, it was so ordered.

Co- Chair Thonpson indicated he would not be noving the bill
out in the current neeting.

8:39:33 AM

FRED PARADY, DEPUTY COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF COVMERCE,
COVMUNI TY, AND ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT, introduced hinself.

LORI W NG HEl ER, Dl RECTOR, Dl VI SI ON OF | NSURANCE,
DEPARTMENT OF COMVERCE, COVMUNI TY AND ECONOM C DEVELOPIVENT,
i ntroduced hinsel f.

M. Parady relayed that the bill before the conmttee was a
sinmple fix for a conplex problem

Representative Gattis asked how the situation arose.

Ms. Wng-Heier responded that Alaska was not alone in the
i ssue. The Affordable Care Act had a presented sone uni que
challenges to the insured market. She explained that sone
very sick people had entered the market with high clains.
The insurers paid out clainms that had exceeded the prem uns
that had come in. She stated that, in sonme cases, the
insurers had paid out up to $1.20 for every $1.00
coll ected. She shared that AETNA and Assurant |eft Al aska,
which left only two carriers in the state. She shared that
MODA had recently given notice that they would pull out of
t he individual market in 2017, |leaving only one carrier in

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 05/ 26/ 16 8:37 A M



the state. In sonme states, carriers had announced that they
would not wite in all areas of the particular state. She
shared that Prenmera had declared that they would not wite
in the eastern part of the state. Al aska would not have an
i nsurance conpany for the citizens of Alaska if Prenera had
given simlar notice to Al aska. She stressed that Prenera
could declare that they would not cover Al aska, which would
result in no back up for insurance.

8:43:50 AM

Representative Gattis wondered whether the people addressed
in the bill were not covered before the Affordable Care
Act .

Ms. Wng-Heier replied that there were sone who had not
purchased insurance, but the Al aska Conprehensive Health
| nsurance Association (ACHIA) was already in place. Somne
people could not afford the ACH A premuns, so they were
uni nsured. Upon adoption of the Affordable Care Act, those
peopl e bought insurance, because sone people qualified for
subsidies for their prem uns. She explained that ACH A was
limted to very specific conditions that allowed access to
ACHI A. She stressed that, under the Affordable Care Act,
i nsurance was guar ant eed i ssue.

Co- Chair Thonpson wanted to nove through the presentation.

Representative Gara shared that he had been advised that
the state could pool with other states, which may help to
drive the cost of insurance down.

Ms. Wng-Heier stated that currently the option to pool was
not possi bl e.

Co- Chair Thonpson acknow edged Representative Pruitt had
j oi ned the neeting.

Ms. Wng-Heier introduced the PowerPoint Presentation
" Depart nent of Conmmer ce, Comuni ty and Econom ¢
Devel opnent: HB 374 - Reinsurance Program Health |nsurance
Wai vers." She advanced to slide 2: "Division of Insurance":

The mission of the Division of Insurance is to regulate
the insurance industry to protect Al askan consuners.

 The division has a statutory responsibility to
review and approve rules, forns and rates based on

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 05/ 26/ 16 8:37 A M



an analysis of whet her they are excessive,
i nadequate, or unfairly discrimnatory.

e The division does not have statutory authority to
deny rates because of the financial inpact to the

consuner.
8:48: 54 AM
Ms. Wng-Heier reviewed the tineline on slide 3: "Tineline
- Update":
* Septenber 2014 - Prenera’s average increase 37.2
percent. Mdda’' s average increase was 27.4 percent
e August 2015 - Prenera’s average increase was 38.7
percent. Mdda’' s average rate increase was 39.6 percent
e Cctober 1, 2015 - Letter received that the 2014 risk
corridor paynents wll be paid at 12.6 percent
requests
e May 2, 2016 - Mdda announces exit from Al aska' s
i ndi vi dual mar ket begi nning January 1st, 2017
e January 1, 2017 - State of Al aska has one insurer in
the individual market on/off the federally facilitated
exchange, inpacting 23, 000+ Al askans
Ms. Wng-Heier scrolled to slide 4: "ADN to Governing;
Al aska made the News..!:

Hous

Health and Human Services: Another Health |nsurer
Abandons Al aska. by Laurel Andrews

Mbda Health will exit Al aska' s individual insurance
mar ket next year, the conpany announced Mbonday,
leaving only one health insurance provider in the
state's market that, so far, has been defined by
drastic annual rate increases for consunmers and big
| osses for insurance conpani es.

Mbda will focus on its other group and individual
plans in the state, it said in a release. It my
consider returning in the future but "the nmarket
requires si gni ficant reform in or der to be
sust ai nabl e, " the conpany sai d.

The exit applies only to Mda's 14,000 custonmers who

have health insurance plans on the individual
mar ket pl ace. The conpany's other nedical and dental

e Finance Comm ttee 4 05/ 26/ 16 8:37 A M



plans are not affected by the decision, the conpany
wr ot e.

"Cbviously this is not good news," Al aska Division of
| nsurance Director Lori Wng-Heier said after the
announcenent .

Ms. Wng-Heier |looked at slide 5: "Even the Vall Street
Journal ":

By Anna W de Mat hews and Stephanie Arnour
May 15, 2016 7:47 p.m ET

Heal t h-i nsurance <custonmers in a growng nunber of
nostly rural regions wll have just one insurer's
plans to choose from on the Affordable Care Act's
exchanges next year, as sone conpanies pull out of
unprofitable markets.

The entire states of Al aska and Al abanma are expected
to have only one insurer on the health law s signature
online marketplaces next vyear, according to state
regul ators. The sanme is expected to be true in parts
of sever al ot her st at es, i ncl udi ng Kent ucky,
Tennessee, M ssissippi, Arizona and Oklahoma, state
regul ators said.

Ms. Wng-Heier advanced to slide 6: "Wshington." The
conpanies were losing noney at least in the individual
market. The state had lost three insurers in the previous
two years.

8:52: 06 AM

Ms. W ng-Heier discussed slide 7: "Three R s"

e Risk Adjustment transfers noney anbng insurers to
adjust for the possibility that some insurers my get
nore or less than their proportionate share of costly
enrol |l ees. Ri sk Adjustment is only:

e Applied to the individual and small group narket;
and

e Permanent program to help stabilize the costs of
t he ACA

* Reinsurance is one of the taxes associated with the
ACA and is applied against health insurance policies

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 05/ 26/ 16 8:37 A M



and enployer group health plans. Proceeds are used to
provide the individual market plans wth additional
subsidies for higher-cost enrollees. The program
sunsets in 2016

e Attachnent point in 2014 is $45, 000 but wll
increase to $70,000 in 2015

 Coi nsurance decreases from 80 percent in 2014 to
50 percent in 2015

e Risk Corridor provides a range for profits or |osses
for insurance on the FFM |If an insurer has higher
than expected profits, the federal governnment wll
“claw back” sonme of the premuns. Conversely, if an
insurer has higher than expected |osses, the federal
government will pay the insurer additional subsidies
to offset those | osses. This program sunsets in 2016.

Ms. Wng-Heier noved to slide 8: "W are working to keep
t he market solvent."

Premera gets nore tinme to file rates as fix awaits
speci al session

By DJ Summers, Al aska Journal of Conmerce

Posted: Wed, 05/11/2016 - 4:42pm

Addressing Al aska's broken individual health insurance
market will Iikely have to take place in special
session of the Legislature, and in the neantinme the
state's last provider has been given extra tinme to
calculate its rate increase for 2017

Premera Blue Cross - Al aska's sole remaining
i ndi vidual 1i1nsurance provider followwng the My 1
announcenent by Mda Health that wll depart the
market in 2017 - says it wll stay in the Al aska
mar ket next year.

"Premera is commtted to the Alaska market and wll
continue to offer individual coverage to Al askans
through the federal mar ket pl ace, ' said Prenera
spokesperson Mel anie Coon in a statenent.

Premera was due to release a rate schedule on May 11,
but the circunstances wll push that date back to this
surmer, Coon said. Because Mdda dropped from Al aska's
mar ket, Prenera, which covers 10,000 people in the
state, has a new deadline to renew premum rate

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 05/ 26/ 16 8:37 A M



estimates to include the rates Mdda charged its 14,000
cust oners.

"We've requested form the (Division of Insurance)
Mbda's nunber so we can kind of sharpen our pencils,”
said Coon. "W have until July.

8:55: 39 AM

Co-Chair Neuman queried an explanation of the state's
approval of the rate schedule. He wanted to better
under stand how much conpani es had been naking or losing in
Al aska.

Ms. Wng-Heier explained that it was fairly conplex. She
stated that there was an actuarial nenorandum the past
| osses; the population served; medi cal trends; t he
anti ci pated denographic | osses; expected pharnaceutical and
medi cal trends. She stated that the division relied on
historic data and cost projections. She stated that there
was al so an exam nation of profit, but over the nobst recent
two years, the profits were |l ess than 2 percent.

Co- Chair Thonpson asked about noney returned to consuners.

Ms. Wng-Heier answered that they wote checks back to
Al askans.

Co-Chair Neuman queried the wunderlying reason for the
i nsurance conpanies leaving the state. He queried the cost
of nedi cal services.

Ms. Wng-Heier agreed that the cost of health care was
sonmetinmes four tinmes as nuch as it was in the | ower 48. She
stressed that the cost, in the aggregate, was spread across
23,000 people. She explained that within that popul ation
there were very sick people. She stated that there were
$239 million in clains in the first six nonths.

9: 00: 58 AM

Co- Chair Neuman had spoken to several doctors trying to
figure out the problem He thought the current |egislation
was just a "Band-Aid" to the problem He wanted to address
the wunderlying problem and queried ways to fix the
problem He stated that there was noney in the operating
budget to pay back the cost of pursuing a nedical degree

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 05/ 26/ 16 8:37 A M



in order to pronote nore nedical personnel to the state. He
remarked that because of various issues caused doctors
costs to increase.

Ms. Wng-Heier agreed with Co-Chair Neuman. She understood
that the cost of health care nust be address it, but she
did not know where to begin to address that issue. She
stated that there were various stakehol ders that nay assi st
in examning the issue in a holistic manner. She stressed
that the problem was not only in the individual market; but
included the state enployees, worker's conpensation, and
other health care prograns. She asserted that the cost of
health care inpacted everyone. She felt that health care
costs in the state nust be wunder control, in order to
enhance econoni c devel opnent. She stated that the reason
for the 1332 Waiver was to exam ne what could be done, to
of fer a solution.

Co-Chair Neuman remarked that the issue effected many
Al askans with or w thout insurance.

9:04: 36 AM

Representative Wlson felt that the legislation was a way
of backfilling for the federal governnent.

Ms. Wng-Heier answered that she did not believe it was
backfilling for the federal governnent. She felt that every
state would be involved in that process, should that be the
case.

Representative Mnoz wondered whether ACH A had covered
hi gh risk Al askans.

Ms. W ng-Heier responded that ACHH A existed for one primry
reason, but she did not know why the small pool were not
termnated from ACH A She stressed that Alaska did not
have a market for high cost nedications, but was avail abl e
through ACH A. There were individuals in ACH A who could
only access nedi cation through ACH A

9:08: 43 AM

Representati ve Munoz wondered how many of the 23,000 in the
i ndi vidual market would need to shift to ACH A because
they may not find coverage.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 05/ 26/ 16 8:37 A M



Ms. Wng-Heier replied that the clains were exam ned based
on the npbst costly condition anong all the 23,000
i ndi viduals. She explained that there was a top 10, top 20,
top 30, and top 40. She shared that there was an
exam nation of how all those clains would be seeded to
ACHI A. She stated that the top 20 was sonewhere around $55
mllion. The first ten clainms was 495 people; and the first
40 di seases was 874 peopl e.

9:10: 51 AM

Vice-Chair Saddler queried any provisions in SB 74 that
woul d address Medi cai d expansi on.

Ms. Wng-Heier replied that the private sector could
provide a fee for service. She explained that the
di fference between the Affordable Care Act and the Medicaid
expansi on was about the |evel of incone.

Vi ce-Chair Saddler wondered whether insurance conpanies
should stop operating in Alaska, if they were unable to
make a profit.

M. Parady agreed. He stressed that no insurance conpany in
Al aska left 23,000 individual Al askans with no health care
coverage and no other option available. He felt that the
bill should be considered "triage", in order to provide a
near-term fix to ensure that the state did not have zero
carriers.

Ms. Wng-Heier thought it was worth nentioning she would
expect to see changes to the Affordable Care Act, which may
all eviate sonme of the current issues.

9:15:13 AM

Representative Gara stated that he had wurged previous
finance commttee chairs to work towards a plan to reduce
hi gh nmedical costs. He wondered whether the division had
the statutory authority to regulate the provider charges to
i nsurers.

Ms. W ng-Heier responded that the division did not have the

authority in statute to tell the provider what to charge
unless it was so excessive that it becane fraud.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 05/ 26/ 16 8:37 A M



Representative Gara had two exanples of fraud. His wife was
a physical therapist. He remarked that there were sone
physi ci an-owned practices who pay their physical therapists
based on nunber of patients and nunber of visits. He stated
that the paynent structure provided an incentive for
physi cal therapists to provide unnecessary care to receive
t he bonuses. He wondered if that type of practice could be
regul at ed.

Ms. Wng-Heier responded that that wmay fall wunder the
unfair trade practices statute.

Representative Gara wanted to prevent the issue from
occurring in the first place. He wondered whether the
di vi si on have the power to prevent that type of practice.

Ms. W ng-Heier agreed to exam ne that issue.

Representative Gara shared that sone physicians purchase
di agnostic equipnment in order to nake their noney from the
di agnostic services. He asserted that there was an
incentive to use the diagnostic equipnment nore frequently
t han necessary to pay off the high cost of the equipnent.

9:18:38 AM

Representative Quttenberg commented that many | egislatures
had been tracking the issue for several years. He nentioned
kicking the can down the road. He remarked that the
Division had the opportunity to |look at a bigger picture
He wondered how the bill addressed the cost disparity.

Ms. Wng-Heier replied that it could not be addressed at
this point. She explained that the insurance conpanies did
managed care, but there were no fee schedules in statute

She remarked that when an enployee or individual enters a
net wor k, the insurance conpany would have preferred
provi der arrangenents with the intent to negotiate a fee
with the provider. She stressed that the negotiation was
between the insurer and the provider. She shared that the
division did not get involved in those discussions. She
shared that the division would be involved if the clains
were not paid. She stated that, in the waiver, if there was
an opportunity to exam ne network adequacy and to ensure
that the provider agreenents were reaching nore physicians
to reach nore physicians while reducing the rates. She

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 05/ 26/ 16 8:37 A M



stressed that, currently, the division had no participation
in the agreenents.

Representative Guttenberg wondered whether the division was
aware of the insurance industries across the Dboard
participation in price of care.

Ms. Wng-Heier replied that the paynents were customary,
which set the rate for what positions were being paid in
Al aska.

Representative Quttenberg stated that people did not shop
for nmedical treatnment. He renmarked that sonetines doctors
did not know the cost of treatnent.

Ms. Wng-Heier replied that the issue of transparency was
an issue in health care.

9: 25: 24 AM

Representative QGuttenberg referred to the 1332 waiver. He
wondered if the waiver allowed for the crossing the state
l'ine.

Ms. Wng-Heier replied that the waiver allowed one to apply
to the federal gover nnent . She explained that t he
application required |egislative approval or authority. She
stressed that the state was not currently noving forward
with the innovation waiver, but was noving forward with the
application process. She stressed that the process was
taking the Affordable Care Act to the state |evel.

9: 30: 02 AM

Co-Chair Neunman thought it had been an interesting
di scussi on. He stated that what he had not heard any
di scussion on was review ng regulations. He did expect to

see sone changes in regulations. He was adanant about
regulation reform He thought the state's own governnment
was the higher driver of costs.

M. Parady stated that wthin the Departnent of Conmerce
Community and Econom ¢ Devel opnment (DCCED) there was an
attenpt to stream ine nedical |icensing.

Ms. Wng-Heier stated that the division had communicated
that the deadline would be July 15, depending on the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 11 05/ 26/ 16 8:37 A M



| egi sl ative decision on the reinsurance bill. She stressed

t hat

should it be passed and funded, the rates should

refl ect the decision on the reinsurance for 2017.

Ms. Wng-Heier turned to slide 9: "2017 Rate Filings":

Ms.

Premera nmust file rates with DO by 7/15/16
Rat es nmust be approved 8/23/16

Open enrol |l ment begins 11/1/16

Is then effective 1/1/17

In order to include the reinsurance program in the
2017 rate filings, the insurer nust have a two week
notice of the amount (if any) appropriated under HB374

Wng-Heier advanced to slide 10: "Section 1332

| nnovati on Wai ver":

Ms.

Al aska shoul d explore a Section 1332 |nnovation Wi ver
to allow the state to withdraw from the ACA if, and
subject to many provisions, the state could provide
the sane benefits to consunmers w thout any additional
cost to the federal governnment. States that are
wor ki ng on 1332:

» Col orado

* M nnesota

* Hawai i

* Massachusetts

Wng-Heier scrolled to slide 11: "Section 1332

| nnovati on Wi ver."

Provi de coverage at |east as conprehensive as under
t he ACA

Provi de coverage and protection agai nst excessive out-
of - pocket expenditures at |east as affordable as that
provi ded under the ACA

Cover a nunber of residents conparable to the nunber
who woul d be covered under the ACA

Not increase the federal deficit

Must be authorized by the State Legislature

Devel oped through a public process

A state that is granted an innovation waiver that
restricts access to premum tax credits, cost-sharing
reduction premiuns or the small enployer tax credit
can be paid the amounts that would have been paid to

House Fi nance Conmmittee 12 05/ 26/ 16 8:37 A M



its residents under these prograns to finance its
wai ver program

9:35:28 AM

Representative Wl son relayed that she was |ost. She | ooked
at the "Claim Sheet" (copy on file). She wondered if the
state cane up short of $111, 000 per person.
Ms. Wng-Heier replied in the affirmative.

Representative WIson |ooked at CC Set 2, and noted that

there were 58 mllion clains renoved, and 495 claimnts
removed. She stated that the conpany |lost $111,000 per
person. She surnmised that the bill was intended to nake up

the $58 million.
Ms. Wng-Heier replied in the affirnmative.

Representative WIson wondered whether the state's costs
were simlar, and wondered whether any of the people were
ever in the system

Ms. Wng-Heier did not know who was in the system

M. Parady furthered that the conditions covered in ACH A
were nore limted than the current considered conditions.
The overlying issue was that the high cost individuals were
driving rate increases across the individual segnment at 35
to 40 percent a year

Representative WIlson felt that the issue was because of
t he federal governnent. She wondered if the |egislation was
a lawsuit to regain sone costs.

M. Parady stated that he would not characterize the bil
as a "clean up" of the Affordable Care Act. He stressed
that the 20,000 people in the individual mrket were
Al askans. He stated that there was a prior statutory
nmechanism to partially deal wth high cost individuals
knowmm as ACH A The Affordable Care Act's universa
coverage provision resulted in nore people in the market
and were driving the cost of the entire group. He renmarked
the high cost drivers in that group were 500 Al askans in
the market of 20,000 Al askans. He stressed that the intent
was to ensure that the insurance coverage for that group
woul d not “"crater."

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 05/ 26/ 16 8:37 A M



9:39:32 AM

Representative WIson wanted to know the exact anount of
noney requested. She wondered how many people would be left
wi t hout nedi cal coverage, should the |egislation not pass.

M. Parady explained that the nunber on the fiscal note was
$55 mllion, which roughly matched the 495 individuals. He
stressed that the $55 million was spread across only 23,000
Al askans, which drove the premium increase of the third
year of 35 to 40 percent. He stated that the rough
calculation would cut the rate of increase by one-half. The
appropriation would also help to stabilize the market, so
the | osses would not continue resulting in zero carriers.

He remarked that the bill was an initial neasure to
stabilize Al aska's individual mar ket for Al askans. He
stressed that the root of the bill was individuals who were

payi ng prem uns that were greater than their nortgages.

Representative WIson comented that she was still
conpl etely confused.

Representative Gara wondered if every other state had a
provi der tax.

Ms. Wng-Heier replied in the affirmative.

Representative Gara wondered whether Al aska was the only
state that did not have a provider tax.

Ms. Wng-Heier replied that she did not know, but stated
that nost state's had a provider tax.

Representative Gara noted that there were many providers
who did not mke a lot of noney. He asked if the
adm ni stration had considered a provider tax. He believed
those with the nost noney were being asked the |east.

Ms. Wng-Heier replied in the negative; they had not
di scussed a provider tax.

Vice-Chair Saddler stated that the bill envisioned a
heal thcare authority. He wondered what would happen in the
short-termif the bill was not passed. He surmsed that if

a new provision was not in place by July 1 there would be
anot her year of significant rate increases.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 14 05/ 26/ 16 8:37 A M



Ms. Wng-Heier agreed that if the legislation did not pass
there would be another year of significant rate increases.
She had no reason to expect that 2017 would not bring
anot her hi gh increase.

Vi ce- Chair Saddl er wondered how many.
Ms. Wng-Heier replied not many. She could not inmagi ne that
in 2018 there would be insurance throughout the state

unl ess sonet hi ng was done.

9:45: 29 AM

Vi ce- Chair Saddl er wondered whet her individuals wth
chronic conditions attracted to Al aska to take advantage of
the state's insurance program

Ms. Wng-Heier replied in the negative.

Co- Chair Thonpson wondered what would occur should Prenera
decide to not offer coverage in the rural area.

Ms. Wng-Heier replied that the state would not have to set
up an exchange, she asked how the state would ask many
Al askans to have no nedical coverage. She stated that it
woul d cost around $200 million to set up an exchange.

Co- Chair Thonpson asked if the funds go to the general
f unds.

M. Parady stated that he was correct.

Co-Chair Thonpson remarked that this was the reason that

the bill would not be leaving the current comittee
nmeeti ng.

9:52: 55 AM

Representative Edgnon referred to Section 3 of the bill. He

noted that it was difficult to not draw sone parallels
between the legislation and SB 74. He renmarked that the
issue overlaid a nunber of state agencies, and had
statewi de inpacts as a whole. He wondered if the director
was |isted because of current statute. He asked if the
commi ssi oner should be in charge of the decisions.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 05/ 26/ 16 8:37 A M



Ms. Wng-Heier referred to Title 21 and relayed that it
referred to the director.

Representative Edgnon surm sed that the division was likely
to have to cone back to the |egislature.

M. Parady commented that the Director of Insurance did
have authority. He noted that the Comm ssioner of Insurance
was el ected in several other states.

Represent ati ve Edgnon wondered how the reporting worked for
t he di vi sion.

Ms. Wng-Heier stated that the D vision of |Insurance
provi ded an annual report to |egislators every year.

Representative Edgnon asked why the issue had not been
brought forward sooner.

M. Parady stated that he thought it had to do with Mda
bow ng out.

Co- Chair Thonpson was shocked that there was previously a
zero fiscal note, and suddenly would tap the general fund
by $55 million.

M. Parady replied that the bill |anguage stated that it
"may appropriate”, and acknowl edged that the bill had no
effect until appropriation.

Representative Edgnon queried the definition of high risk
residents. He wondered if that definition was tied to the
Affordable Care Act's definition

Ms. Wng-Heier replied that it was done to conply with the
guaranteed issue provision of the Affordable Care Act, so
anyone coul d seed clainms to ACH A

Representative Edgnmon wondered whether nedical reasons
i ncl uded behavi oral health issues.

Ms. Wng-Heier replied in the affirmative.

9:58: 57 AM

Representative Cuttenberg referred to SB 74 in Section 6,
which dealt with efficiencies that Departnment of Health and

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 05/ 26/ 16 8:37 A M



Social Services (DHSS) was supposed to present planning
efforts to coordinate driving costs downward, and herd
efficiencies across all entities involved with delivering
services. He stressed that the problemwth the rising cost
of delivering health care was the |argest conmponent in the
budget. He queried a cabinet |evel focus on the issue.

M. Parady responded in the affirmative. He explained that
the Health Care Authority included the conmm ssioner of
Adm ni stration, the comm ssioner of the Departnent of Labor
and Workforce Devel opnent; the comm ssioner of Departnent
of Conmerce, Community and Econom c Devel opnent; and was at
t he hi ghest levels of the adm nistration.

Representative CQuttenberg wondered if the bill initiated
t hose neetings.

M. Parady replied that those neetings had previously
occurred, were ongoing, and were nelding under the current
authority.

Representative Minoz referred to the premum tax receipts
referred to in the fiscal note. She wondered whether the
tax receipts were on private policies, and if so, whether
it was the 23,000 individual policies.

M. Parady responded in the negative. He explained that it
woul d be across all lines of insurance.

Vice-Chair Saddler asked if ACHIA was working from the
actuary stand point.

Ms. Wng-Heier replied that ACH A was working, except that
it did not extend to everyone. There was a limted set of
peopl e who qualified for ACH A

Vice-Chair Saddler remarked that giving individual market
dynami c distortion. He felt that the financial inpacts of
the Affordable Care Act were expensive.

Representative WIson |ooked at the "Clains Data" (copy on
file). She looked at CC Set 4, and wondered why the $78
mllion was not on the fiscal note.

M. Parady |ooked at CC set 2, and remarked that the bil

woul d take the 20 highest cost drivers, and seed them to
ACHI A. He stated that the appropriation would require ACH A

House Fi nance Conmmittee 17 05/ 26/ 16 8:37 A M



to pay those costs. He remarked that the effect would not
require themin the rate filing, because they would not be
paid by the insurance conpany. He stated that the
definition of the appropriation was given by the
| egislature, which would |imt the costs that were seeded
to ACHI A

10: 05: 43 AM

Representative WIson surmsed that it would be a loss to
i nsurance conpani es. She asserted that the $20 mllion |oss
would still allow the insurance conpanies to break even or
experience a gain with the renoval of the group

M. Parady responded that there was a two-pronged approach

He explained that there was an appropriation to |essen the
rate increase, but there will be a rate filing that would
reflect rates that were not excessive and nust be adequate.
He noted the 40 percent rate increase three years,
resulting in an over double over three years. He remarked
that the rate increase would noderate, but the people would
have their coverage.

Ms. Wng-Heier indicated that people would continue to get
i nsurance, and everyone paid the sanme rate regardless of
| evel of sickness. She stated that the sick person's claim
go out, and hopeful slow the rate of increase of both
prem uns.

Representative WIson wondered what would happen to the
peopl e who were not a part of the 23, 000.

Ms. Wng-Heier stated that those individuals were not a
part of the discussion.

Representative WIson understood that it was not part of
t he discussion but that was her concern. She renmarked that
sone of her constituents’ premuns had increased so
significantly that they chose not to pay for insurance. She
stressed that there was a portion of the population who
woul d not be hel ped by the |egislation.

Ms. Wng-Heier replied that insurance had an individual
mar ket, small group, and large group. The small group,
which was rated, did not see the rate increases of the
i ndi vidual market. She stressed that the small group was
performng fairly well. She shared that the rates had

House Fi nance Conmmittee 18 05/ 26/ 16 8:37 A M



increased, but had not increased Ilike the individual
mar ket . She shared that she had not seen the three tine 40
percent rate increases. She stressed that the group was not
in a "death spiral."” She remarked that there was also
conpetition in the small group; and it was a |arger pool
She reiterated that the individual market was in the "death
spiral."

Representative WIson queried the difference between a
smal | group and an individual market.

Ms. Wng-Heier explained that a small group was under 50
enpl oyees. The individual market had no enpl oyee sponsor.

Co- Chair Thompson still did not understand why the bill was
being brought forward with a $55 nmillion fiscal note. He
wondered why the issue was not addressed in the budgeting
pr ocess.

M. Parady replied that the original version of the bill
there was a contenplation of a per person, per nenber
charge of $20, which would have spread the cost over a wide
range of Alaskans. That proposal would have funded the
anount. He stated the provision encountered resistance,
because there would be a budgetary increase to sone groups.
He stressed that renoving the funding mechani sm defaulted
to an appropriation approach. He remarked that an
alternative may be an insurance tax, or |legislative
di scretion.

Co-Chair Neuman stated that if Alaska was going to set up a
hi gh ri sk pool

M. Parady answered that the Affordable Care Act required
providers to offer coverage to every American, there was no
i ncentive.

10:13: 06 AM

Co- Chair Neurman wondered if there was an anal ysis regarding
an increased financial risk to the state by the insurance
conpani es' desire to drop the higher costs further.

Ms. Wng-Heier replied that the state would only pick up

the appropriation actuarially. She shared that the top 20
was approxi mately $55 mllion.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 19 05/ 26/ 16 8:37 A M



Representative Gara felt that any problem wth bil

i ntroduction should be addressed. He wondered whether the
adm nistration wuld be anendable to add the survivors of
first responders' legislation into the bill.

Co-Chair Thonpson replied that he did not believe that
woul d occur in the commttee.

Representative Gara stressed that he was a nenber of the
commttee, and wanted that particular |egislation.

Co- Chair Thonpson set aside the bill.

HB 374 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

Co- Chair Thonpson reviewed the agenda for the follow ng
day. He relayed that the neeting was recessed to a call of
the chair [Note: the neeting never reconvened].

#
ADJ QURNVENT
10: 16: 14 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 10:16 a. m

House Fi nance Conmmittee 20 05/ 26/ 16 8:37 A M



